Passwaters Farm, LLC

July 1, 2024

Town of Bridgeville
101 N. Main Street
Bridgeville, Delaware 19933

Attention: Bethany DeBussy, Town Manager

Re: Heritage Shores Subdivision — Phase 3A & 3B Part 1
Street Acceptance Request

Dear Bethany,

On behalf of Passwaters Farm, LLC, this is to formally request final acceptance of the streets
and associated infrastructure of Phase 3A & 3B Part 1 of the Heritage Shores Community for
maintenance by the Town of Bridgeville.

The streets ready for final acceptance are Champions Drive, Legends Way, Holly Tree Lane and
Greenfair Way, as graphically shown on the attached Heritage Shores Road Status Exhibit.

Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated.

Thank you,

Tred Star ‘2@

Daren Starlings
Director of Land Development

cc: Neil Patel — Passwaters Farm, LLC
Brandon Slater — Town of Bridgeville
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